
ZENT14!).L. INTELLIGENCE AGEN1/4 

WASHINGTON 25, D. C. 

8 JUN 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Federal Bureau of Investigation Nr7?' 

ATTENTION 

SUBJECT limump 
v 

1. For your information, a present employee of the 
Central Intelligence Agency has reported a telephone 
conversation had with the above Subject during the evening 
of 14 May 1964. 

2. Our present employee indicated that she resides in 
Prince Georges County, Maryland and several months previously 
had registered as a Republican in order to vote in the 
primary elections. During the evening of 14 May 1964 the 
Subject telephoned our employee indicating that she was one 

l
of the delegates on the Republican ballot and was supporting 
Senator Barry Goldwater.Durin the conversation our em-
ployee indicated to Mts. 	that she hadn't decided 
which candidate to support and that although she had regis- 
tered Republican she held a deep respect for the 
President Kennedy. Our employee stated to Mrs. 
that she liked the late President Kennedy's stand on 
whereupon 	said "too bad he was selling us down the 
river". 

3. Also during the telephone conversation 	ad- 
vised our employee that an acquaintance in West r nia 

I (city or town not giv d he VW a former CIA 
Courier, had told her 	 prior to the assassination 
of the late President nn 	that President Kennedy would 

Ibe assassinated and 	the assassin in turn would also 
be killed. Mrs. 	 her advised that her attempts 
to locate this person in est Virginia after the assassi- 
nation were not successful. According to Mrs. 
words this person "just disappeared from sight" 
the assassination of the late President Kennedy. 
further advised our employee that the "ex-CIA Cour er 
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lived in West Virginia where there was a cafeteria; how-ever the food did not agree with him and due to the latter shell'''. took him into town for meals. 
further indicated that the "ex-CIA Courier" 11,111,t he "had too much knowledge" indicatin that the latter was the reason he left the Agency. 	 state' that the "ex-CIA Courier" told her a lot of 	ngs relative to people in high places in the U. S. Government wh' quite shocking and the information worried her , very much. 

4. Due to the absence of any identifying data con-cerning the alleged "ex-CIA Courier" this Agency has been unable to identify him. 

5. If you deem it appropriate to contact br and the identity of the "ex-CIA Courier" is ma~le known to you, it is requested that his identity be p7:ei to this Agency. 
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Deputy Direct 	Security 


